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BY HAND DELIVERY 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Room 152, Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

August 25, 2015 

REDACTED 
' r-r , 
~· --.-

Re: T-Mobile South LLC, Lifeline Data Request, FCC Form 497 Reports 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

T -Mobile South LLC ("T-Mobile"), pursuant to Section 364.183(1 ), Florida Statutes, hereby 
claims that the information provided in the attached FCC Form 497 Reports contains confidential 
customer information that should be held exempt from public disclosure. Pursuant to Rule 25-
22.006(5), Florida Administrative Code, the attached sealed envelope contains the documents with 
the confidential information. T-Mobile, as a commercial mobile radio service or wireless carrier, is 
exempt from this Commission's jurisdiction pursuant to sections 364.01 1(4) and 364.02(13)(c), 
Florida Statutes, and not required to respond to the PSC's July 30, 2015 data requests. However, T­
Mobile is providing its Florida Lifeline customer count information as filed with the FCC on FCC 
Form 497 on a confidential basis as a courtesy to the Commission for the limited purpose of this 
year's annual Lifeline report to the Florida Legislature. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping the extra copy of this Jetter and 
returning the same to me. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

FRS/apw 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Beth Salak 

Michele Thomas, Esq. 

Sincerely, 
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Redacted Version for Public Inspection 

T -Mobile FCC Form 497 
Lifeline Documentation 

T-Mobile Response to 
CLEC AND WIRELESS LIFELINE 

DATA REQUEST 2015 

Entire Document is Confidential 
Consisting of 24 Pages 




